RPLEVDIX L/.

Amanda Turner

From: ISD Alcohol Licensing <Alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 November 2017 11:56

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Premises review application for RAZZA, Felsted

To whom it may concern
Please see our reps below;

On 23/08/2017 an enforcement visit was conducted and six members of staff encountered,
including one ROU national.

Four members of staff were cleared and two were arrested.

The owner of the premises is Saysta MIAH - he was said to be in BGD for a holiday but back next
week.

One male who had been cleared was seen walking into the kitchens with plates of food smoking a
cigarette, referral to be made to environmental health.

NOPL served with the two males included on it.
Kind regards

Semhar Menghis

Home Office

Interventions and Sanctions Directorate| The Central Team| Immigration Enforcement
Apollo House| 3rd Floor | 36 Wellesley Rd | Croydon | CR9 2BY

From: Licensing [mailto:Licensing@uttlesford.gov.uk]

Sent: 16 October 2017 15:24

To: 'braintreesdp@essex-fire.gov.uk’; Tony Cobden; Planning Advice Team; Marcus Watts; 'Licence Applications CYP';
'ESHbsnewdukesway@essex.gov.uk'; Sonia Williams; I1SD Alcohol Licensing

Cc: 'Vicky Powell 42072551"

Subject: Premises review application for RAZZA, Felsted

Please find attached a copy of a Premises review application that we have received from Essex Police.
Should you have any comments regarding this application please send them in writing by 12 November 2017.

Regards

Joanne Jones
Licensing Officer

Uttlesford District Council
Council Offices

London Road

Saffron Walden

Essex

CB11 4ER

Tel: 01799 510598




